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NMSLO approves the proposed remediation plan.
 
 
Mark Naranjo
Assistant Division Director
Field Operations Division
575.623.4979 Office
575.626.2678 Cell
575.623.9200 Fax
New Mexico State Land Office
1001 S. Atkinson
Roswell, NM 88203
MNaranjo@slo.state.nm.us
NMStatelands.org
 
 
………………………………
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail, including all attachments is for the sole use of the intended recipient[s] and
may contain confidential and/or privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, copying, disclosure or
distribution is prohibited, unless specifically provided under the New Mexico Inspection of Public Records Act. If you
are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender at once and destroy all copies of this message
 
 
 

From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD [mailto:Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us] 
Sent: Tuesday, January 23, 2018 10:12 AM
To: Lucas Middleton <lucas.middleton@soudermiller.com>
Cc: Mike.Shoemaker@dvn.com; Naranjo, Mark <MNaranjo@slo.state.nm.us>
Subject: RE: Work plan for 1RP-4868, Devon Energy Transfer line from Ursula Frac Pond to
 
Mr. Middleton:
 
NMOCD will consider delineation complete and approve of the proposed remediation plan for 1RP-
4868 with these conditions:

1. To complete vertical delineation, NMOCD requires at least 2 depths demonstrating
permissible levels. For Site 1, laboratory analysis for chlorides at 7 ft. bgs and for Site 3, a
sample at 2 ft. bgs.

2. On an appropriately scaled map, annotate the dimensions and depths of excavation for each
area.

3. In a table, provide GPS coordinates and depths of confirmatory sidewall and bottom sample
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locations.
4. Photo documentation of delineation and remediation activities.

 
Please confirm or inform for clarification. The initial C-141 stated that the impacted areas occurred
on State surface. Therefore, like approval from NMSLO required. NMSLO may have additional
stipulations. Mark Naranjo will be the correspondent in the interim.
 
Thanks,
 
Olivia Yu
Environmental Specialist
NMOCD, District I
Olivia.yu@state.nm.us
575-393-6161 x113
 
OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately
investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water,
human health or the environment.  In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of
responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or regulations.
 
 
 

From: Lucas Middleton [mailto:lucas.middleton@soudermiller.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, January 9, 2018 1:49 PM
To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>
Cc: Tucker, Shelly <stucker@blm.gov>; Mike.Shoemaker@dvn.com
Subject: Work plan for 1RP-4868, Devon Energy Transfer line from Ursula Frac Pond to
 
Dear Olivia Yu,
I have attached a work plan for approval on a Devon Energy Production Co LP location
named the Transfer line from Ursula Frac Pond to
North Thistle 2 State 2H, API# 30-025-42821 1RP‐4868.
 
Lucas Middleton
Staff Scientist
(575) 499-9244 (mobile)
 

Souder, Miller & Associates
Engineering  Environmental  Surveying
201 S. Halagueno
Carlsbad, NM 88220
www.soudermiller.com
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Notice of Confidentiality and Privileged Status: This electronic mail message, including all attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and/or
privileged information or otherwise may be protected from disclosure. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, distribution or actions which rely on the contents of this information is
prohibited.  If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and delete the message and any attachment(s) from your system. 
 
Statement on Viruses and Harmful Software:  While the message and attachment(s) have been scanned with anti-virus software, SMA does not guarantee that this message or any
attachment(s) is free of computer viruses or other harmful software.  SMA does not accept liability for any damages caused by any computer virus or other harmful software transmitted
herewith.   
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